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September 10, 2024 

 

 

VIA EMAIL 

Town of Bluffton 

Development Review Committee 

20 Bridge Street 

Bluffton, SC 29910  

 

applicationfeedback@townofbluffton.com 

 

RE: 9220 Evan Way Highway Corridor Application Project Narrative 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

We are working in conjunction with Boos Development Group, Inc. and the owner CVS 75651 SC, LLC. 

regarding the development of 9220 Evan Way. The site is a part of the Jones Estate Planned Unit 

Development (Church Point Planning Area) and Highway Corridor Overlay District. The site is currently 

covered by heavy, densely wooded vegetation, and is intended to be developed into a 11,286 SF CVS 

Pharmacy with retail as the primary use  with a clinic, drive through, and associated parking lot. Existing 

vegetation will be retained where possible including the 60’ buffer on the north portion of the property 

near Okatie Highway and additional tree plantings will be utilized to supplement removed vegetation in 

adherence to the Bluffton Town Ordinance. A water extension will be required across Evan Way to 

service the site for domestic, irrigation, and fire service.  A storm drainage extension shall be required to 

connect the on-site inlets to the master stormwater system for the adjacent Publix development which 

is understood to provide detention for the CVS site. 

 

The development will adhere to the Bluffton County Unified Development Ordinance.  Please don’t 

hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions or require further information for the proposed 

development. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

FORESITE GROUP, LLC 

 

 

 

Brian F. Morris, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

bmorris@fg-inc.net 

404-771-9988 
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